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From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 2:48 PM
To: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: Victoria Site Audit 

Dave, 
 
I’m sorry for the delay.   I’m hoping to see the schedule this afternoon or Friday. 
 
Thanks! 
Tomeka 
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 12:11 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Subject: RE: Victoria Site Audit  
 
Tomeka – Any status on issuing the updated site audit schedule? 
 
Thanks. 
Dave Distel  
 

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto:Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 3:36 PM 
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo); Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo); Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo) 
Cc: Williamson, Alicia; VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: Victoria Site Audit  
 
Dave, 
 
You will have an updated site audit schedule next week.    Can we schedule a meeting on November 28, so we 
can discuss the schedule?    
 
Thanks! 
Tomeka 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Victoria_ESP_Public  
Email Number:  418  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED15167762EEE)  
 
Subject:   RE: Victoria Site Audit   
Sent Date:   11/23/2011 2:47:37 PM  
Received Date:  11/23/2011 2:47:38 PM  
From:    Terry, Tomeka 
 
Created By:   Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"david.distel@exeloncorp.com" <david.distel@exeloncorp.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1697      11/23/2011 2:47:38 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


